
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Jason Perdion
To: Gross, Louise C
Cc: Coyle, Ann
Subject: RE: Sherwin-Williams Orders Ready for Signature
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 1:19:42 PM

I consent to this change.  Thank you.  Let me know if you have any questions.

Jason
 

From: Gross, Louise C <gross.louise@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 11:44 PM
To: Jason Perdion <Jason.Perdion@sherwin.com>
Cc: Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sherwin-Williams Orders Ready for Signature
 

 [Caution] External email. Be sure you trust or verify the sender before entering
usernames or passwords when prompted by a link.

Jason:
 
The Regional Hearing Clerk, Ann Coyle, has noted that our recent CAFO restructuring caused some
internal inconsistencies in paragraph 53.  These can be eliminated by simply deleting the listed
referenced paragraph numbers, as we have done in the attached. 
 
Ms. Coyle is willing to act on the CAFO without going through the sign-off process again if you are
willing to send her an email indicating your consent to this change.  Your email to this effect will be
included in the record.
 
Please send the email to:  coyle.ann@epa.gov and copy me.  If you could do this on Thursday, it
would be most appreciated!
 
Louise
 
Louise C. Gross
Associate Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 5 (C-14J)
77 W. Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL  60604
(312) 886-6844
 

From: Jason Perdion <Jason.Perdion@sherwin.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 4:39 PM
To: Gross, Louise C <gross.louise@epa.gov>
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Subject: Fwd: Sherwin-Williams Orders Ready for Signature
 

 
Louise:  see attached.


